

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS RESOURCES

Generations Magazine June/July 2018

<http://generations808.com/hurricane-prep-for-seniors-a-step-further/>

Federal Emergency Management Agency

800-621-3362 | www.fema.gov

American Red Cross of Hawaii

808-734-2101 | www.redcross.org/local/hawaii

National Hurricane Center (NOAA) Hurricane Preparedness

<https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/prepare/ready.php>

Hawaii Emergency Management Agency

808-733-4300 | <http://dod.hawaii.gov/hiema/>

County of Hawai'i:

Civil Defense Agency 808-935-0031 | <http://www.hawaiicounty.gov/civil-defense/>

Maui Emergency Management Agency

808-270-7285 | <https://www.mauicounty.gov/70/Emergency-Management-Agency>

City and County of Honolulu Department of Emergency Management

808-723-8960 | <http://www.honolulu.gov/dem>

County of Kaua'i Emergency Management Agency

808-241-1800 | <http://www.kauai.gov/KEMA>

American Red Cross of Hawaii

808-734-2101 | www.redcross.org/local/hawaii

National Weather Service Forecast HI (NOAA)

808-973-5286 | <http://www.prh.noaa.gov/hnl/>

NOAA watches, warnings and advisories

County of Hawai'i: 808-935-8555

County of Maui: 866-944-5025

City and County of Honolulu: 808-973-4380

County of Kaua'i: 808-245-6001